
WAC 197-11-960 Environmental checklist.

ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST

Purpose ofchecklist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA), chapter 43.21C RCW, requires all governmental agencies to consider the

environmental impacts of a proposal before making decisions. An environmental impact statement (EIS) must be prepared for all

proposals with probable significant adverse impacts on the quality of the envitonment. The purpose of this checklist is to provide

information to help you and the agency identiff impacts from your proposal (and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if
it can be done) and to help the agency decide whether an EIS is required.

In s tructions þr applic ants :

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal. Govemmental agencies

use this checklist to determine whether the environmental impacts of your proposal are significant, requiring preparation of an

EIS. Answer the questions briefly, with the most precise information known, or give the best description you can.

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. In most cases, you should be

able to answer the questions from your own observations or project plans without the need to hire experts. If you really do not

know the answer, or if a question does not apply to your proposal, write "do not know" or "does not apply." Complete answers to

the questions now may avoid unnecessary delays later.

Some questions ask about govemmental regulations, such as zoring, shoreline, and landmark desigrations. Answer

these questions if you can. If you have problems, the govemmental agencies can assist you.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of time or on

dif[erent parcels of land. Attach any additional inforrnation that will help describe your proposal or its envi¡onmental effects.

The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional information reasonably

related to determining if there may be significant adverse impact.

Use of checklistþr nonproject proposals:

Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered "does not apply." IN

ADDrrIoN, complete the swpreu¡NTAl sHEET FoR NoNPRoJEcT ACTIoNS þart D).
For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words "project," "applicant," and "property or site" should

be read as "proposal," "proposer," and "affected geographic area," respectively.

A. BACKGROUND

1. Name of proposed project, if applicable:

Søcheen Lake Access Project

2. Name of applicant:
ll/ashíngton Støte Department of Fish ønd lltildffi

3. Address and phone number ofapplicant and contact person:

Wøshington Department of Fßh and lilíldlífe
Cøpitøl Asset Mønøgement Program
1701 5.24h Avenue
Yukímø, ll/A 9 89 02- 5 7 2 0

Contuct: Jømes (Rusty) Gigstead' PE
Phone: (509) 457-9308

4. Date checklist prepared:

October 15,2012

5. Agency requesting checklist:

Pend OreìIle County Planning Depørtment

6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable):

Constructíon ß scheduled for the Summer of 2013



7. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or connected with this proposal? If yes,

explain.

No. However, there will he ongoìng maintenance of the site snd the boat løunch facilìty.

8. List any envi¡onmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be prepared, directþ related to this

proposal.

A wetland determínation ønd wetland ratingform høve been completed. A JARPA øpplicøtion will be completed to obtaín ø

Hydraulìc project Approvø1, Sectíon 404 Permít, 401 lltater Qualíty Certificatíon, Shoreline Exemptíon, Floodplain

Development Permít, ønd Critical Areas Revíew under the Pend Oreílle County Development Regulatìons.

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for govemmental approvals of other proposals directly affecting the property

covered by your proposal? Ifyes, explain.

There are no known pending applicatíons.

10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.

A Shoreline Exemption, Hydrøulíc Project Approvø\, US Army Corps f Engineers Section 404 permit' Sectìon 401 lløter

eust ty Certificøtion, Ftoodplain Development Permít ønd Crìtical Areøs Review under the Pend Oreílle County Development

Reguløtions wilt be needed. A buíldíng permit nill also be requiredfor the vault toílet

I l. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size of the project and site' There are

several questions later in this checklist that ask you to describe certain aspects ofyour proposal. You do not need to repeat those

u.rr*"r, ãn this page. (Iæad agencies may modifi this form to include additional specific information on project description.)

The project wiII involve renovøtion of øn existìng WDFW bout launch ramp and øccess síte on Søcheen Lake. The existing

concrete rømp will be removed and repløced wíth a new rømp withín the same þotprint The restroom facilþ will also he

upgraded to sn ADA accessíble facílþ. Thß pubtíc øccess ìs currentþ open ønd operøting but repairs are necessary to

provide contínued use. The proiect wìll involve the following:
o Grsdíng ønd raßing the elevatíon of the top of the ramp and the launch areø by about 20 ínches

. Replacing the exßtíng boat rsmp with s t2 x 60 foot concrete plønk boat ramp.

c The rømp will be bedded in a 6 ìnch pad of crushed rock.

o Instsll a 5' wide Armor flex concrete mat st the bottom, middle ønd sídes of the ramp to protect the rømp from

erosíon and underminíng.

. Replscing sìgnagefor access ínformatíon

o Furníshing ønd installíng a new WDFW approved and ADA complíant toilet with s concrete pad fot parking

. Replsce the existing outhouses with sn ADA complíant toilet

o Placìng grøvel surfacìng in the launching ørea-

c Plucíng lsrge boulders around the sídes of the launch sres to deJìne the boundary.



12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise location of your proposed

project, including a street address, ifany, and section, township, and range, ifknown. Ifa proposal would occur over a range of
areá, provide the range or boundaries of the site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic map, if
reasonably available. While you should submit any plars required by the agency, you are not required to duplicate maps or

detailed plans submitted with any permit applications related to this checklist

The Sacheen Lake Access ß locsted on the esst sìde of Søcheen Lake in Pend Oreille Coun$t, l/A. The síte ß reached by

heøding north from Spokøne on Highway 2, then turníng onto Highwøy 211 iust beþre reachíng Díømond Lake.. Proceed

4.5 míles on Highwøy 211 then turn lefi onto Sscheen Tewsce Dríve. The løunch øccess sìte ß immediately beþre Fir Lane

gnd Viewpoint Road. It ß locsted ìn Section 25, Townshìp 3IN, Rønge 438.
I

B. ENVTRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

l. Earth

a. General description of the site (circle one): na6äñg, hilly, steep slopes, mountainous,

other......

b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate perÇent slope)?

Approximately øn eíght percent grøde

c. what general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat,

muck)? If you know the classification of agricultural soils, speciff them and note any prime

farmland.

The pend Oreille County SoiI Suwey shows the on-site mapped soils ss Pywell muck and Sscheen loamy ftne sønd, 5-15

percent slopes. The parkíng lot is ø course fill møtetial.

d. Are there surface indications or history of unsøble soils in ttre immediate vicinity? If so,

describe.

No. However there ß stíght indícatìon of wøter caused erosion onftll materiøl along the sides of the øccess road.

e. Describe the purpose, type, and approximate quantities of any filling or grading proposed.

Indicate source offill.

The project will involve grading and tayíng fitt materíal. Tkere will be øpproximately 650 cubíc yards of total fill
møterial used. 600 cubic yørds wilt be used sbove the OHII/ msrk to ruise the parking øreu elevst¡on. 50 cubíc yards

will be used below OIIW on the ramp repløcement FíIl møterial wíll be prímarþ grøvel thst v,ill be obtøined from
øn øpproved commercial source.

f. Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe.

yes, mínor erosion could occur during raínfatl events but is not likely, There wíll be ø mínímum of new dìsturbed ureas.

Dßturbed uress b'ill be ßoløted from surface wsters wíth sílt fence snd other best mønagement practíces. Work will be done

during periods of tow precipitstíon. Most of the construction wíll take place in graveled surføce.

g. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project

constnrction (for example, asphalt or buildings)?

There will be ímpemious surføces at the concrete boat ramp, and øt the bathroom facilíty. Impemíous surføce will comprße

øbout 1 percent ofthe totsl site.



h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any:

lqork will be done during summer when wster levels ure lowesl Erosion control messures such qs sílt fence or fiber watiles

will be used.

a. Air

a. What lpes of emissions to the ai¡ would result from the proposal (i.e., dust, automobile,

odors, industrial wood smoke) during construction and when the project is completed? If
any, generally describe and give approximate quantities ifknown.

There wíll be temporøry incresses in dust ønd vehicle emíssions during construction.

b. Are there any of,Èsite sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal? If so,

generally describe.

No.

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air, if any:

Soils will be compacted and covered with gravels to reduce dust. Silt fence and other bmps will be

implemented..

Temporary øir qualíty impacts will be minimized by implementing erosion control measures ønd hy

inspecting and properly møíntaìning all equípmenl

3. Water

a. Surface:

1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including

year-round and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? Ifyes, describe type

and provide names. If appropriate, state what stream or river it flows into.

Yes, the boat launch is locsted in ønd adjacent to Sucheen Lake which flows to the ll/est Brønch of the

Líttle Spokane Riverwhìch evennaþflows to the Spokane Ríver.

2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (within 200 feet) the described

waters? Ifyes, please describe and attach available plans.

Yes. The boat ramp qnd Isunch øres ere within 200 feet of Sacheen Løke. See plan sheets.

3) Estimate the amount of fiIl and dredge material that would be placed in or removed

from surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be affected.

Indicate the source of fill material.

The exßting concrete boøt ramp wilt be removed from Sqcheen Lake ønd dßposed of ín an approved uplønd site.

Approxímately 50 cubic yards of materíul n'ill be placed wíthin Sacheen Lake. Thß materisl will consßt of the

concrete planks und crushed rock. The urea that wíll be øffected wíll be ín the ímmediute vicínìty of the ramp.

Concrete will be precøst and crushed rockwill be acquiredfrom a locsl commercíal quarry.



4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? Give general

description, pu{pose, and approximate quantities if known.

The construction srea will not be dewstered but a turbidity curtain wíll be placed withín the water to minimize the

area where sedìment would be suspended ìn the surfuce wøten This nrbídíty curtuin wíll slloh, sedíment to settle

out

5) Does the proposal lie within a 10O-year floodplain? If so, note location on the site plan.

Yes, the boat rømp and the launch areø thst wíll be grøded øre in the 100 year floodpløin. See uttsched site plan.

6) Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materials to surface waters? If so,

describe the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge.

No wøste materisl will be díschørged to surfuce í,aters.

b. Ground:

l) Will ground water be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to ground water? Give
general description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

No

2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or

other sources, if any (for example: Domestic sewage; industrial, containing the

following chemicals. . . ; agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the

number of such systems, the number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the number of animals or

humans the system(s) are expected to serve

The ertsfing toilet system consísts of 2 self- contained outhouses. They will be replaced with one ADA
compliant self contsíned Gunnison vault toilet There will he no serrage or septic dßcharge.

c. Water runoff (including stormwater):

1) Describe the source of runoff(including storm water) and method of collection
and disposal, if any (include quantities, if known). Where will this water flow?

Will this water flow into other waters? If so, describe.

There wíll be minimal runofffrom the grøvel road, pørkíng area and løunch ureø running down the slope

towards Sucheen Lske. However the urea b'ill remuin ss s compacted gruvel base ønd the areas wíll be

graded to flow to the sides ofthe access.

2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe.

No. All waste materíal h'íU be disposed of olfsite in an approved upland location.

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoffwater impacts, if any:



Stormwster runoff wìll be contøìned using erosion control Best Management Practices. Siltfence will he instqlled to

settle out sediment thøt might be present in runoff'

A nrbídity curtøín will b instølled øround the perimeter of the boat rømp ínstallation øres to prevent sedíment laden

wøter from impacting surface wøters.

Equípment wíll be wsshed ønd inspected for leaks beþre entering the job sìte.

Equipment stagíng and fuelìng aress will be locøted away from surface v'aters to avoid impacß to surføce v'aters

resultíng from fueling or staging actívìties.

4. Plants

a. Check or circle types ofvegetation found on the site:

X deciduous tree: glCgr. m3plg-aspen, other

X-- everqreen trgg: fir, cedar, p!ry, other

X shrubs
X n."a,

Pasture

crop or grain
X wet soil plants: cattail. buttercup, bullrush, skunk cabbage,q'¡!!9!

X water plants: water lily, eelgrass, 4q!þ!!, other

other types of vegetation

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered?

None

c. List threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site.

None

d. Proposed landscaping, use ofnative plants, or other measures to preserve or enhance

vegetation on the site, ifany:

There witl be no vegetøtion removøl on the site. Boulders will be pløced on the sídes of the løunch srea to creste a vehicle

barrier.

Animals

Circle any birds and animals which have been observed on or near the site or are known to be on or near the site:

birds:

List any threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site

No listed threøtened or endsngered species are known to be on or nesr the proiect site.

Is the site part of a migrationroute? If so, explain.

a

a

5.

a.

fish:



Ilaterfowl use thß area as part of a migrøtion route.

d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any:

To presewe fnh and witdffi resources, WDFllt will schedule thß project duríng perìods thst would result in mínimal effec*

to wøterþwl species. lltork ín the water will be minimiæd and s nrbídíty curtuin will be used.

6. Energy and natural resources

a. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet

the completed project's energy needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating,

manufacturing, etc.

The completed project witl not require energ) consumption. The mschinery used for constructíon will likely be gøs

or dìesel powered. There wìll be no other energt required for føcíIþ operation.

b. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties?

If so, generally describe

No.

c. What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of this proposal?

List other proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any:

There ure no energt conservstion features íncluded ín the proposul ønd there will be no energÌ impøcts.

7. Environmental health

a. Are there any envi¡onmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk

of fire and explosion, spill, or hazardous waste, that could occur as a result of this proposal?

Ifso, describe.

Materìqls likely to be present include gasoline, díesel fuel, hydrautic fluid and lubrícants. An sccídentsl spíll of these

materials could occur durtng constructíon.

1) Describe special emergency services that might be required.

None

2) Proposed measr¡res to reduce or control environmental health hazards, if any:

A Spìll prevention and Pollution Control Ptsn b,ill he prepared and ìmplemented by WDFllt to reduce risk of spills during

constructíon.

b. Noise

l) what types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for example:

traffic, equipment, operation, other)?

None



2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project on a

short-term or a long-term basis (for example: traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indi-

cate what hours noise would come from the site.

There will be a temporøry increase in noße levels during construction between 7sm and 6pm. There will be

no change in noße levels øfter the proiect completion.

3) Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any:

None

8. Land and shoreline use

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties?

The síte ís ø public bout launch access wíth parkíng lot and outhouses. The adiacent propertíes are private homes.

b. Has the site been used for agriculture? Ifso, describe.

No.

c. Describe any sürrctures on the site.

On-site structures include 2 outhouses, ø sígn, ø boat ramp, pørking ørea ønd perimeter fencing.

d. Will any stnrctures be demolished? If so, what?

The outhouses/toilet, boat ramp ønd sìgnøge wíIl be demolßhed and replaced.

e. What is the current zoning classification of the site?

Public Lsnd

f. What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site?

Publíc Land

g. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site?

Urban

h. Has any part of the site been classified as an "environmentally sensitive" area? If so, specify.

yes. The site has ø portion of wetland, 100 year floodplaín, riparian arcs ønd Sscheen Lske ß u shorelíne of the State-

i. Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project?

None

j. Approximately how many people would the completed project displace?

None

k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any:



Not øpplìcable
EVALUATION FOR

AGENCYUSE ONLY

l. Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land

uses and plans, ifany:

Thß project wi¡ be evatusted by Pend Oreìlle County for compatibility with existing and proposed land uses ønd pløns-

9. Housing

a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, middle, or low-income housing.

None

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high,middle, or low-income housing'

None

c. Proposed measures to reduce or conffol housing impacts, if any:

None

10. Aesthetics

a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is the principal exterior building

material(s) proposed?

The toíletfacílity w¡tl be the highest structure und wiII ertend øpproxímately 12.5 feet above the ground surface-

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed?

None

c. Proposed meailrres to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if any:

None planned

1l. Light and glare

a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainly

occw?

None

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safely hazard or interfere with views?

No

c. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal?

None

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any:

None

12. Recreation

a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity?



There are fishing, boøtíng, swímming, ønd wildffi via oíng on Sscheen Løke nesr the site

b. V/ould the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? Ifso, describe'

No recreut¡onal uctivities will be permønenþ displaced. The access will be closed for approximately 2 weeks during

constructìon ønd repøir. The proiect will benefit recreøtional users.

c. Proposed measr¡res to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation opportunities to be provided by

the project or applicant, ifany:

lltDFW will provide ødequate public notìce of closure períod and wìll conduct construction act¡víties in a timely manner to

reduce ramp closure time.

13. Ilistoric and cultural preservation

a. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for, national, state, or local preservation registers known to be

on or next to the site? Ifso, generally describe.

The lyøshington State Depsrtment of Archøeologt and Hßtoric Presewøtion WISAARD database had no recorded historìc

or culturøl sítes in the vicinitY.

b. Generally describe any landmarks or evidence of historic, archaeological, scientific, or cultural importance known to

be on or next to the site.

None known

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts, if any:

Ground disturbønce wig be in prevíously dßturbed areus. If hßtoric or ørchaeologìcal ørtifacts are dßcovered during

construction, the work will cease und the øppropriate Tribes ønd DAIIP will be contøcted.

14. Transportation

a. Identify public streets and highways serving the site, and describe proposed access to the

existing street system. Show on site plans, if any.

Sacheen Terrace Drtve ønd Híghwøy 211 øre the primary roødways seming the síte. Access to the site will not change- See

attsched vícinity map.

b. Is site currently served by public transit? If not, what is the approximate distance to the

nearest transit stop?

No

c. How many parking spaces would the completed project have? How many would the

project eliminate?

The exísting parkíng spøces would be replaced. There would be 30 desígnated trailer pørking spøces.

l0



d. Will the proposal require any new roads or sfieets, or improvements to existing roads or

streets, not including driveways? If so, generally describe (indicate whether public or

private).

No

e. Will the project use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail, or air fiansportation? If so, generally describe.

No

f. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project? If known, indicate when peak

volumes would occur.

Not applícøble

g. Proposed measures to reduce or confiol transportation impacts, if any:

None

15. Public services

a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for example: fire protection, police protection,

health care, schools, other)? Ifso, generally describe.

No

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, if any.

None

16. Utilities

a. Ci¡cle utilities currently available at the site: electricity, natural gas, water, refuse serv-

ice, telephone, sanitary sewer, septic system, other.

None

b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility providing the service, and the general construction

activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which mightbe needed.

None

C. SIGNATURE

The above answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that the lead

1l



TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT EVALUATION FOR

AGENCYUSE ONLY

D. SUPPLEMENTAL SHEE"I FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS

(do not use this sheet for project actions)

Because these questions are very general, it may be helpful to read them in conjunction

with the list of the elements of the environment.

When answering these questions, be aware of the extent the proposal, or the types of
activities likely to result from the proposal, would affect the item at a greater intensþ or

at a faster rate than if the proposal were not implemented. Respond briefly and in general

terms.

l. How would the proposal be likely to increase discharge to water; emissions to air; pro-

duction, storage, or release oftoxic or hazardous substances; or production ofnoise?

No

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce such increases are:

2. How would the proposal be likely to affect plants, animals, fish, or marine life?

No ølfects antìcípøted.

Proposed measures to protect or conserve plants, animals, ûsh, or marine life are:

3. How would the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural resources?

No øffect on energ) or nutursl resources øre anticipøted.

Proposed measures to protect or conserye energy and natural resources are:

4. How would the proposal be likely to use or affect environmentally sensitive areas or

areas designated (or eligible or under study) for govemmental protection; such as parks,

wildemess, wild and scenic rivers, threatened or endangered species habitat, historic or

cultural sites, wetlands, floodplains, or prime farmlands?

No affects øre antícipated.

Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce impacts are:

t2



TO BECOMPLETED BYAPPUCANT EVALUATIONFOR

AGENCYUSE ONLY

5. How would the proposal be likely to affect land and shoreline use, including whether it
would allow or etroourilge land or shoreline rses incompatible with existing plans?

No shoreline use øtfecß are øntíaþøted.

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce shoreline and land use impacts are:

6. How would the proposal be likely to inorease demands ontransportation or public

services andutilities?

No tf;þct

Proposed measures to reduce or respond to such demand(s) are:

7. Identif¡;, ifpossible, whether the proposal may conflict with local, state, or federal laws or requirements for the

protection of the environment.

No conflict wìth locøL, state, or federul laws will result from thís proposøí.
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